
 

 

 

Page 1  

 

Human 
Services 
Commission 

 

Scott Kahn 
President 
 
James McCray, Jr 
Vice President 
 
Sally Coghlan McDonald 

Rita Semel 
 
Darshan Singh 
 

 

Elizabeth LaBarre 
Commssion Secretary  

P.O. Box 7988 
San Francisco, CA 
94120-7988 
 
(415) 557-6540 
 
www.SFHSA.org 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

City and County 
of San Francisco 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Human Services Commission (“HSC”) 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: October 13, 2023 

Subject: September 28, 2023 Regular Meeting Action List 

 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the August 24, 2023 Regular Meeting as 
circulated. 

HSC presented the September Employee of the Month award to 
IFEANYI IHENACHO, Senior Financial Forecasting Analyst. 

HSC approved the County’s Refugee Services Plan for Federal Fiscal 
Years 2024 -2026 (from October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2026). 

HSC authorized new grant agreements with: 
• SAN FRANCISCO-MARIN FOOD BANK 
• SENECA 
• DOLORES STREET COMMUNITY SERVICES 

HSC authorized grant modifications with: 
• APA FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES  
• SELF-HELP FOR THE ELDERLY 
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